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Mary Clifford

From: ALosey@foley.com
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 5:50 PM
To: Mary Clifford
Cc: allen.winsor@myfloridalegal.com; FloridaWaterTeam@foley.com; 

supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov; michael.gray2@usdoj.gov; james.dubois@usdoj.gov; #Georgia 
Water Team; 'craig.primis@kirkland.com'

Subject: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142 Orig. - Jointly Submitted Clawback Order
Attachments: Clawback Order.pdf

Ms. Clifford: 
 
Attached please find a proposed Protective Order Containing Clawback Provision.  This proposed order is jointly 
submitted by the parties to the Special Master for his consideration.  The parties jointly request entry of the attached 
proposed order, containing a clawback provision protecting against claims of waiver by production of privileged 
documentation.  Three paper copies of the proposed order will be placed in the mail today to your attention. 
 
Very Truly Yours, 
 
Adam C. Losey 
Foley & Lardner LLP 
90 Park Avenue 
New York, NY 10016 
Tel. 212.338.3599 
111 North Orange Avenue 
Orlando, FL 32801 
Tel. 407.244.7136 
3000 K Street, N.W.  
Washington, D.C. 20007 
Tel. 202.295.4007 
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